SLIP OPINION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SEVENTH CIRCUIT QUESTIONS  
1.
ATTACHMENT J-2 ITEM 6 PROVIDES THAT THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PRINT THE SLIP OPINION WITH A RESOLUTION OF 1200 DPI.  THE DOCUTECH MACHINES CURRENTLY USED TO PRINT THE SLIP OPINIONS FOR THE 4TH, 5TH, 9TH, AND 11TH CIRCUITS ARE CAPABLE OF PRINTING AT A RESOLUTION OF 600 DPI.  TO ATTAIN A RESOLUTION OF 1200 DPI WOULD REQUIRE THE USE OF PRINTING PRESSES AND THE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE BID WOULD INCREASE SIGNIFICANTLY.  FURTHERMORE, PRINTING THE SLIP OPINIONS AT A HIGHER DPI WILL RESULT IN SUBSTANTIALLY LOWER PRINT SPEEDS, AS WELL AS THE GREATER LIKELIHOOD OF SMUDGES, SMEARS, AND OTHER PRINTING DISCONTINUITIES, WHICH WILL RESULT IN HIGHER PRODUCTION COSTS.  THE MANUFACTURER OF THE DOCUTECH SYSTEM, XEROX, HAS INDICATED THAT, FOR PRINTED TEXT, THE HUMAN EYE CANNOT DISCERN ABOVE 600 DPI.  ACCORDING TO XEROX, THE ONLY TIME THAT A 1200 DPI RESOLUTION WOULD MAKE A DISCERNIBLE DIFFERENCE IS WITH THE PRINTING OF GRAPHICS (E.G, PHOTOGRAPHS).  GIVEN THIS INFORMATION, WOULD THE CIRCUIT CONSIDER MODIFYING THE SOLICITATION SPECIFICATIONS TO PERMIT 600 DPI RESOLUTION?  IT IS IMPORTANT TO NOTE THAT THE CIRCUIT MAY SEE A SIGNIFICANT COST SAVINGS ASSOCIATED WITH THE MOVE TO 600 DPI.
No, the Seventh Circuit requires that the slip opinions be printed at a minimum of 1200 dpi.
2.
ATTACHMENT J-2 ITEM 23 PROVIDES THAT THE SLIP OPINION WILL BE A “CREAM” COLOR.  IT WAS THIS CONTRACTOR’S UNDERSTANDING THAT THE CURRENT CONTRACT REQUIRED “OFF-WHITE.”  CAN YOU PLEASE CLARIFY THE REQUIREMENT?  OR SHOULD A CONTRACTOR SIMPLY TRY TO MATCH THE COLOR OF THE SAMPLE SLIP OPINION PROVIDED PURSUANT TO ATTACHMENT J-4?

As stated in Attachment J-2 Item 23, the Seventh Circuit requires that slip opinions be printed on “cream” colored paper.
3.
SECTION C.8.3, SECTION E.2, AND ATTACHMENT J-2 ITEM 43 REQUIRES THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE GALLEY PROOFS TO THE COURT.  WOULD IT BE ACCEPTABLE FOR THE CONTRACTOR TO SEND PDF GALLEY PROOFS TO THE COURT?

No, sending the galley in PDF form would require either the clerk’s office staff or chambers staff to print the galley.  In the court’s current process, changes are made on a hardcopy of the galley and the galley is then returned to the contractor. Therefore, the Seventh Circuit requires the contractor to provide hardcopy galley proofs to the court.
4.
IT APPEARS IN ATTACHMENT J-2 ITEM 47, THAT A 3 ½ INCH DISKETTE IS REQUIRED.  NONE OF THE OTHER PROPOSALS REQUIRE THIS.  DOES THIS STATEMENT REFLECT THE CORRECT REQUIREMENT FOR THE SEVENTH CIRCUIT?

Attachment J-2 item 47 has been amended to show that a 3 ½ inch diskette is not required.
